O ROGERS

333 Bloor Street East
Toronto, Ontario M4W 1G9
Tel. (416) 935-7211

Fax (416) 935-7719

dawn.hunt@rci.rogers.com
June 1, 2006

Dawn Hunt
Vice President
Regulatory-Telecom

Mr. Gerry Lylyk
Director, Consumer Affairs
Telecommunications Branch
Canadian Radio-television and

Telecommunications Commission
1 Promenade du Portage
Ottawa, ON
K1A ON2

Sent Via Fax 819-994-0218

Mr. Lylyk:

RE: File #8665-C12-2005 13483 Consumer Privacy

Rogers Communications Inc. (RCI) is well underway in formulating responses to the
interrogatories on the above noted file. However, due to our current resource
constraints, stemming from a number of proceedings operating in parallel with the
Commission at this time, we would like to request an additional extension of one week.
RCI will deliver these responses to your office no later than Monday, June 12, 2006.

We thank you for your consideration in this matter and look forward to your response.

Sincerely,

Dawn L. Hunt
DH/ts

cc: Suzanne Morin, Bell Canada (suzanne.morin@bell.ca)
Drew McArthur, Telus Communications Inc. (drew.mcarthur@telus.com)
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